

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBBS, NEW MEXICO

August 25, 1938

Mr. R. A. Carr, Dist. Supt.
The Atlantic Refining Co.
Houston City, Texas

Dear Mr. Carr:

Our letter of transmittal dated August 22, 1938 in regard to your
Gas & Federal Well No. 4-B, Section 34, T-20-S, R-30-E, Summit Pool, has
been received.

This is to advise you that in view of the fact that the gas-oil ratio
as reported on Form C-116 indicates that this well is no longer capable
of producing oil, and further indicates that the well is capable of pro-
ducing at the rate of 430 MCFPD, it will be necessary for you to apply
to the Santa Fe office for a non-standard gas production unit. Upon
approval of this unit this office will then be in a position to assign
this well a gas allowance.

Yours very truly,

THE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

H. T. Montgomery
Production Manager

H/T/MC

cc-CCC, Santa Fe

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000